**DATA LABEL: Public** 



# West Lothian Council

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

26 August 2014

A meeting of West Lothian Council will be held within the Council Chambers, West Lothian Civic Centre, Livingston on Tuesday 2 September 2014 at 10:00am.

#### For Chief Executive

### **BUSINESS**

# **Public Session**

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business
- Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 4. Minutes -
  - (a) Confirm Draft Minute of Meeting of West Lothian Council held on Tuesday 24 June 2014 Due to rules prohibiting the publication by the council of certain material in the run up to the referendum, this document is not being published or uploaded to the internet or made available to the general public except in response to a specific request.
  - (b) Correspondence Arising From Previous Decisions Due to rules prohibiting the publication by the council of certain material in the run up to the referendum, this document is not

DATA LABEL: Public

- being published or uploaded to the internet or made available to the general public except in response to a specific request.
- (c) Note Minutes of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on 17 January 2014 (herewith).
- (d) Note Minutes of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on 17 January 2014 (herewith).

## **Public Items for Decision**

- Election Business
- 6. Final Treasury Management Report 2013-14 Report by Head of Finance and Estates (herewith)
- 7. Notice of Motion Glasgow Commonwealth Games Submitted by Depute Provost Dave King (herewith)
- 8. Notice of Motion Control of Education Services Submitted by Councillor Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 9. Notice of Motion West Lothian Against Tax Dodging Submitted by Councillor Frank Toner (herewith)
- 10. Notice of Motion SNP Sums Don't Add Up Submitted by Councillor Dodds Due to rules prohibiting the publication by the council of certain material in the run up to the referendum, this document is not being published or uploaded to the internet or made available to the general public except in response to a specific request.
- 11. Documents for Execution

# Public Items for Information

- 12. Refurbishment of Blackridge Primary School Question to Executive Councillor for Education submitted by Councillor Borrowman and Answer Submitted by Executive Councillor for Education (herewith)
- Armadale and Blackridge Ward Applications for Nursery Places 2014-15
  Question to Executive Councillor for Education submitted by Councillor Borrowman and Answer Submitted by Executive Councillor for Education (herewith)
- 14. Independent Review of the Operation of the Council as Planning Authority Question to Executive Councillor for Development and Transport submitted by Councillor Borrowman (herewith)
- 15. Opportunities Afforded by the Next Local Development Plan Question to Executive Councillor for Development and Transport submitted by Councillor Borrowman and Answer Submitted by Executive Councillor for Development and Transport (herewith)

DATA LABEL: Pu	ub	lic
----------------	----	-----

NOTE For further information please contact Anne Higgins, Tel No.01506 281601 or email anne.higgins@westlothian.gov.uk.